ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE & SAFETY DEPARTMENT STATUS REPORT
NOVEMBER, 2021

BOD LIS
Faulkner Lake 9.7 mg/L (30 Max.) 7.4 mg/L (30 Max.)
Maumelle 22.4 mg/L (30Max.) 15.9 mg/L (30 Max.)
CBOD TSS
Five Mile 12.1 mg/L (25 Max.)  20.8 mg/L (90 Max.)
White Oak 12.5 mg/L (25 Max.) 27.8 mg/L (90 max.)

Jaime Marrow
Office Assistant 11



MR

WASTE WATER

1S/ BN \ORTH LITTLE ROCK WASTEWATER UTILITY Y

Memorandum

TO: Michael Clayton

FROM: Scott Kerby

DATE: 12/8/2021

RE: Engineering Department Major Projects Status

Dark Hollow Interceptor 2019 CIPP Rehabilitation: The Contractor is 100% complete with
the CIPP portion of the project. The manhole rehabilitation is 90% complete.

Rose City and Military Drive Basins Pipe Bursting 2021 Rehabilitation: The contractor
began working on September 10, 2021. 3,870 linear feet of 26,215 linear feet of the pipe bursting
on the project is complete to date.

Rose City and Military Drive Basins CIPP 2021 Rehabilitation: The contractor has
completed approximately 100% of the cleaning and televising in preparation to begin the CIPP
process. The CIPP crews are scheduled to mobilize on January 3, 2022.

Dixie and Baring Cross Basins Pipe Bursting 2021 Rehabilitation Project: This project
consists pipe bursting of 18,858 LF of 6” and 8” sanitary sewer mains and externally
reconnecting approximately 398 services. The Notice of Award was issued to Burkhalter
Technologies, Inc. on November 22, 2021.

Bridgestone Pump Station Gravity Conversion: This project consists of installation of
approximately 2,367 LF of 8” gravity sewer in order to decommission the Bridgeway Pump
Station. The Notice of Award was issued on November 10, 2021. The Notice to Proceed will be
issued at the Preconstruction Conference scheduled for December 15, 2021.

7400 BAUCUM PIKE PHONE (501) 945-7186
P.0. BOX 17898 FAX (501) 945-3716
NORTH LITTLE ROCK, AR 72117-0898



MR

WASTE WATER

1S/ BN N\ORTH LITTLE ROCK WASTEWATER UTILITY SN

Memorandum

TO: Michael Clayton

FROM: Lyle Leubner

DATE: 12/08/2021

RE: Plant Operations Report

White Oak Plant
Barscreen rake #1 still awaiting repairs.

Five Mile Plant

e Replacement effluent flow magmeter on order. Provisions for installation are underway.

e Quotes obtained for new access road received & contractor given approval to proceed.

e SCADA infrastructure installed to incorporate West Lagoon aeration.

e SCADA programming still underway to operate both large pumps in conjunction yet mitigate
plant facility overflow risks.

e Chlorine valve actuator built, installed, and incorporated into SCADA to automatically close
should a chlorine alarm trigger.

e Security cameras installed at the influent control building.

Faulkner Lake Plant
e Notice to Proceed sent to Rebuild It Services Group for the Faulkner Lake Clarifier Launder
Cover Project.

General Items
e Annual chlorination equipment preventative maintenance complete.
e Annual flow meter calibrations complete.

7400 BAUCUM PIKE PHONE (501) 945-7186
P.O. BOX 17898 FAX (501) 945-3716
NORTH LITTLE ROCK, AR 72117-0898



MR

WASTEWATER

AN NORTH LITTLE ROCK WASTEWATER UTILITY N

Memorandum

TO: Michael Clayton

FROM: Marybeth Eggleston

DATE: 11/30/2021

RE: Environmental Compliance & Safety Status Report

The November safety meeting on “Cold Weather Safety” was conducted via online
activity. The video was posted, an email was sent to all staff with instructions on how
to access it, and the timeline within to watch and send back signed acknowledgement.

Educational mailers were printed and will be an insert in December billing sent out via
UBS for Central Arkansas Water.

7400 BAUCUM PIKE PHONE (501) 945-7186

P.0. BOX 17898 FAX (501) 945-2367
NORTH LITTLE ROCK, AR 72117-0898



86 8 8 L G ¢l 8 14 14" 0l 9 14
0.2 8l 8l 14 €l 92 0 8l Ly xa 8z 0¢
€G¢e 14 8l 9¢l € e 92 0 0 [44 0 0
¥G8°6€E 08L'ke 81L'TC Lor‘ee 965°6C LS¥'TT 981'9Z 0LL'sy 8788 129V We've 986y
€L0°281°) 699°LLL | SLL'0ElL | eeL'szL | 6€8'PpL | 9vT'e0lL | 0€0°€8 98599 091801 | ¥¥9'6ZL | 25099 6£6'901
L 0 14 0 I 0 0 0 0 I l 0
0¢ 0 I € 14 I ol 0 0 I (1] 0
6l I I I 0 L 0 I 0 14 14 0
82¢ 14 A L L 144 92 Ll [A (44 (1] 6
68 (1] 6 ¢l S 4 € 9 4 9 8 14
062 0 414 0 0 601 ¥4 0 0 g 09 0
0€2 144 0¢ 174 ¥4 Ll €l ¢l 14 cl Ll 14
19T ¥4 4% 13 8¢ 174 92 [44 Ll 4 9 ¥4
I 0 0 0 0 I 0 0 0 0 0 0
€L 8 € € € 9 14 ] 9 6 14 cl
062 XA ve 0z 6l [44 Ll 6l [A 9% 9¢ :14
699 9 IS 144 LS 0S 09 99 €8 06 29 09
1242 4 06 06 g8 €0l 88 00l 14} Lyl 66 7ol
alA 29Q AON 190 des pny Inc ung AeN 1dy en go4 uer

110day deday YA0MN 81eq-0] -1ed A 1202
Juswiaedag WaSAS suonds||0D MHEIN

Juswiade|day - suondadsuj
M3N - suondadsuj
(471) wreiboud souelSISSY

SaUIT 92IAIS

(37) ALDD auljadid
(47) Buiues)d auljadid

aoueUAIUIRIN

108UU02sIq - de |
uone|eIsu| Man - de
uone|eISu| MaN - 8]Joyue
geysy - sjoyue

Jieday - sjoyue

(47) o usdo

Jreday uiod

uoldNIIsuoc)d

13Yy10

anss| e\ 89104 MYIN

anss| ajoyue|A J0 U METIN
anss| aul sleALd

S|[eD MaiD a|gqnoJ L

sisanbay [ejo L

s1sanbay 891A18S

alVa

YILVMILSYM




S¢
14

6S
29@

0¢

0¢
€¢
134

€9
AON

LT

LT
[44
8¢
4]
PO

ST

ST
0¢
€€

1474
dag

€T €T T (018
6T LT LT 1
[43 (013 6¢ 6¢
8¢ SE €¢ LT
Sny Inr unf Aen
6
- ot
€T €T

s1ea\ € 15ET SA @LA 0SS dAnEeNWND

144

9C
ady

6T
144
JeN

i
8T
ge4

c

© N N o

-

TcocO
0c¢0c
6T0¢
8T0¢

(0]

0c¢

(013

0SS

ov

0s

09

0L




— MR —

AGENDA FOR

NORTH LITTLE ROCK WASTEWATER TREATMENT COMMITTEE

MEETING

RE:

Committee Meeting

PLACE:

DATE:
TIME:

Faulkner Lake Treatment Plant Admin Conference Room
7400 Baucum Pike, North Little Rock, Arkansas 72117
December 14, 2021

12:15 PM

(1)
)
®3)
(4)
(5)

(6)

(7)

(8)
(9)

RoLL CALL OF THE COMMITTEE MEMBERS

APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF THE NOVEMBER 9, 2021, MEETING
CAsH DISBURSEMENTS FOR NOVEMBER 2021

FINANCIAL REPORT FOR NOVEMBER 2021

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS FOR PROPOSED NATURAL RESOURCES LOAN
PRESENTATION — WILLDAN FINANCIAL SERVICES

CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING SERVICES FOR ROSE CITY AND MILITARY BASINS PIPE
BURSTING 2021 REHABILITATION PROJECT

CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING SERVICES FOR DIXIE AND BARING CROSS PIPE BURSTING
2021 REHABILITATION PROJECT

HiLL LAKE PumMP STATION — CONNECTION FEE WAIVER REQUEST FOR PROJECT FIRE

MUNICIPAL LEAGUE WORKERS' COMPENSATION TRUST 2022

MR
¥



(1)

ROLL CALL of the COMMITTEE MEMBERS

MR
¥



(@)

NEW BUSINESS

ACTION REQUESTED

Approval of the Minutes of the November 9, 2021, Committee Meeting

MR
¥



NORTH LITTLE ROCK
WASTEWATER TREATMENT COMMITTEE

MINUTES OF A MEETING HELD TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 9, 2021

A meeting of the North Little Rock Wastewater Treatment Committee was
held on Tuesday, November 9, 2021, at the administrative offices located at the
Faulkner Lake Treatment Plant.

The meeting was called to order by Chairman Matthews at approximately
12:15 p.m. The roll was called, and a quorum was present. Those in attendance at
the meeting were Mr. K.W. Matthews, Mr. Ed Nelson, Ms. Karen Bryant and Mr.
Gabe Stephens. Also in attendance were Mr. Michael Clayton, Director, Mr.
Richard Penn, City Engineer with the City of Sherwood, Ms. Sara Smith, Mayor’s
Chief of Staff, with the City of Maumelle, Mr. Michael Marlar with Halff Associates,
Mr. Scott Hilburn with Hilburn and Harper, LTD and Gina Briley, Finance
Manager.

The Committee reviewed the minutes of its October 12, 2021, meeting. After
review, three corrections were noted. A motion was made by Mr. Stephens, seconded
by Mr. Nelson to make the corrections. A motion was then made by Mr. Nelson,
seconded by Mr. Stephens, to approve the corrected October 12, 2021, minutes. The
motion carried unanimously.

Next, the Committee reviewed the cash disbursements for the month of
October 2021. There being no questions or comments, a motion was made by Mr.
Nelson, seconded by Mr. Stephens, to approve the cash disbursements for October
2021 reflecting total cash disbursements of $3,688,994.98 and fund transfers
between accounts of $3,309,700.00. The motion carried unanimously.

Next, the Committee reviewed the financial statements for October 2021.
After a brief discussion concerning the Sherwood Treatment Charge revenue line
item, a motion was made by Mr. Nelson, seconded by Mr. Stephens, to approve the
financial statements for October 2021. The motion carried unanimously.

The Committee then reviewed bids which were received on October 28, 2021,
for the Bridgeway Pump station Gravity Conversion. The project consists of
installing approximately 2,367 linear feet of 8” sanitary sewer main to
decommission the Bridgeway Pump Station. The low bid was submitted by
Diamond Construction in the amount of $294,995. The same amount is included in
the 2022 budget. A motion was made by Ms. Bryant, seconded by Mr. Nelson to
award the contract to Diamond Construction.



Next, the Committee discussed the Dixie and Baring Cross Basins Pipe
Bursting 2021 Rehabilitation Project. Bids were received for this project on October
7, 2021. The project consists of rehabilitation of approximately 18,456 linear feet of
6’ and 8’ sanitary sewer mains via the pipe bursting method and reconnection of
approximately 398 services. Mr. Clayton made the comment that construction
administration for this project will be performed by the Halff Associates engineering
firm. After a brief discussion concerning the large range of the bid amounts
received, a motion was made by Mr. Nelson, seconded by Ms. Bryant, to award the
contract to the low bidder, Burkhalter Technologies, Inc. in the amount of
$1,275,595.00. The motion carried unanimously.

Mr. Clayton then advised the Committee that Michael Marlar. P.E. of Halff
Associates was asked to add an evaluation of the possibility of constructing lagoons
South of the existing White Oak Treatment Plant to the July 6t report concerning
the plant expansion, which was presented to the Committee during the September
14, 2021, meeting. Mr. Marlar presented his report which included three areas of
land expansion. Area 1 (Northwest) is currently zoned “conservation”, and it would
be difficult and highly unlikely that this would be changed by the planning
commission. Area 2 (South) would be useful if the Utility transitioned from lagoons
to a mechanical treatment plant. This is not the current plan since the preliminary
estimate for a mechanical treatment plant is $38 million. Also, part of this site is in
the floodway. The estimate for constructing new lagoons at the South Site is $15.5
million. Area 3 (West) is the most economical site due to being situated closest to
the existing lagoons thereby reducing pipe and fittings required for expansion. The
estimate for constructing lagoons at the West Site is $8.9 million and none of the
site 1s included in the floodway. Mr. Clayton reminded the Committee that Ferstl
Valuation Services has already provided the Utility with an appraisal in the
amount of around $15,000 an acre for the West Site. After some discussion, a
motion was made by Mr. Nelson, seconded by Mr. Stephens to proceed with an offer
to purchase the West Site land to the property owner and if the offer is denied to
proceed with condemnation. The motion carried unanimously

Next, the Committee reviewed the draft 2022 budget. The operating revenue
is based on the current rate ordinance and the projected total usage for 2021. The
operating expenses are based on the projected total for 2021 plus a 3% cost of living
increase for labor and a 5% increase in other operating expenses. After some
discussion, Mr. Nelson made a motion to approve the 2022 budget. Ms. Bryant
seconded the motion and the motion passed unanimously.



Mr. Clayton then proposed a change order for the Rose City and Military
Basins Pipe Busting 2021 Rehabilitation Project which was previously approved by
the Committee for $2,091,201.50. The change order is to haul biosolids from the
Maumelle Treatment Plant to the White Oak Plant for $330 per load using a 4,000-
gallon tanker truck for a six-month period or up to the amount of $71,286. The
tanker truck will be safer than the current haul method using an open dump truck.
A motion was made by Mr. Nelson to execute the change order for a minimum
period of 6 months with the option to extend on a month-to-month basis up to a year
at the stated rate. The motion was seconded by Mr. Stephens and carried
unanimously.

The committee then reviewed bids which were received on October 26,2021
for two class 7 dump trucks and one class 8 dump truck. The lowest total bid
received was from Summit Truck Group in the amount of $347,603.44. A motion
was made by Mr. Stephens, seconded by Mr. Nelson to purchase the 3 dump trucks
from Summit Truck Group. The motion carried unanimously.

There being no further action to come before the Committee, a motion was

made by Mr. Nelson to adjourn the meeting. The motion carried unanimously, and
the meeting was adjourned at approximately 1:30 p.m.

APPROVED AS TO FORM: RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED,

K. W. MATTHEWS, CHAIRMAN SYLVESTER SMITH,
VICE-CHAIRMAN/SECRETARY



3)

CASH DISBURSEMENTS FOR NOVEMBER 2021

ACTION REQUESTED

Approval of the Cash Disbursements for November 2021 showing total
Cash Disbursements of $1,725,532.32 and
Fund Transfers between accounts of $1,341,900.00.

MR



a|ny adel ‘YO INYS 01Ny ‘NNPUOD ‘YIUBIM JURIPAH

‘19heids yoedyoeg ‘sbuldnod Ajeo ‘Ajod ‘JswiweH »oug ‘sajeg mens 18S |00
'0d GE ‘SMeS 9|0H ‘Sl10SSIoS ‘IaAeids ‘laues|D [elisnpul ‘[oA0YS 991y ‘abelols
pi0D |99y ‘salianeg ulsiue ‘a4 mesureyd ‘IO ureyd Jeg ‘sinN Buiureiay

ape|g ‘soape|g yshig ‘1e1depy 18X00S 19)20S ‘reg uoisualx3 ‘Aeids Jowd ‘Aeids
MoJla A A19Jes ‘Jaddo ssedAg punodwo)d ‘PO INYS/M 10198UU0D-A ‘HO INYS

JUlZ oojped uld 0ST ‘10D 100id ureyd ‘sianliq Malos iaidepy 183290S ‘Youaipn
adid ‘sialld ‘|sIyD ‘ysnig yses ‘reg Aid ‘INN J9ALQ ‘[omol] [00d ‘ysnig Aluosep
‘Jauea|D pueH ‘IappeT uoIsuslx3 ‘sa|i4 ‘19xorlg 18|00 I8le\ ‘arenbs |9alS

1 abed

‘alenbs oquwio) 10|S ‘dwingd ‘asoH abiueyosiq ‘Aelds Bunensuad ‘sbnid sseig T/'€€T1'C arempleH s,wnH 09vES
.:mgwm_ >ocw9®Em_ 1S 1epad ‘N - T# 92rewilsy oo.#mo.hw pelv]| .co_uo:bwcoo 90USaSI0OH 6S1ES
yonsAor
‘ung Aeids ‘sued 7% 10108UUOD %007 ISIML ‘SIBAIY % STea|D ‘Yeys aAud €¢T IUN 8T'66T'L s1onpo.d Aunn preusH 8SYES
3U0IS 3 [9ARID 9T I8.'T salend urejuno syueI9 LSVES
XA 91210U0D .'_mmcm_._ 9SO0H |931S .mmoI 19Je M\ 10H .v_osr_O aul Iy .m_QQ_Z
‘UM 1001 Iy ‘8|12ZON Aep €T ‘wured Aeids xoe|g ‘Aelds auodl|is ‘s1exong [e9-GXy 29°009 3lswne uos pue Jajn4 9S¥€S
SallL MaN ¥T HUN FET NUN Jreday ye|d 'salil MaN 0T HUN ‘0T JojrelL/saill 67'8L2'y 9IINIBS Bl 199] GSYES
sany 0] elswe) uinmay buiddiys €782 X3pa4 7S¥ES
saneloads siap|ing ‘Jayse ISNIYL [UnS ‘spe|g [eI8N WY uone|eisul lYiS €6°6€ alempreH poomiays sineq 1 €SYES
abuey? |10 ST wun ‘abueyd 10 80T NUN €0°2ST IO ssaidx3 poomiays ZSres
alim Buioes | Aeio 0 ,00S 66'ST2 "ou| ‘Alddns 21130913 3ol|[3 TGVES
T 91e9 dDINIBS 19D S6'TS "ou| ‘Buryiooq 0SYES
sabneo uoDIeA ‘Xiwald Iaysep '[e9 T 8T ‘0D awebulng moud 6¥1ES
[9AOYS ® 0oUIBH 28192 d1 ‘urey % 810D 8YYES
sdO ‘INd ‘e - S|iueY 18ulgeD piv 1Sl 82°0TE sejun LyVES
90IAIBS WoyiuN ‘B2IAIBS TeN AP@an-1g ‘BDIAI8S ues|D BN T9'612'C seu) 9vveES
ua9 splalieg DO ‘U9 plojpag MaN ‘USD M dJoUIWBS
‘U89 3 9|ouUIWSS ‘Sd Ad|[eA B|lswNeN ‘Sd Y|0HON ‘Us9 s||iH 8besO :s||ig seD 9T°'/2T ABisu3z julodisyua)d SYYeES
qeT 7 Wie\ dwnd - 1aded 1910 L ‘sadip dlURYIdN ‘sIadiM ‘S|oMOL Plod4-O  ££°986 D71 ‘sesuely jo sauisnpu] Apeig rYYeS
aouelnsu| eluawsa|ddns pred sakoldw3 £6'8/€ ‘0D adueINSU| 317 [eniniA uoisog VeSS
lojesauas) axeT ||IH Jo) Aleneg ‘w6 Nun Aleneg meN G6°88¢ sienuyInO Alsneg Zries
0guwioD YoualIM 01d €6°/8T '0D Alddnsg [)IN sesuexiy TYveS
d1IN 10} sniding [elapad wodj - yue] [e9 Q0E/M Jajrel] ‘Youalpn ajgeisnipy 00°2S. wswabeue Aouabiaw3 Jo 1dag vV ovveS
suonels dwnd Joj sijog G/ 4 [esunuod X €/°/8 ABojouyoa | remnsnpui paijddy BEVES
aoueinsu| [eyuswalddns pred 8akojdw3 28'09€'T V14V 8EVES
ZyT NUN MO :E€¢T NIUN MO :EFT NUN MOL 68'7.G AI18N029Y T-V LEVES
NOILdI¥DS3a LNNOWY Ol 379VAvd #
MO3HO ple}

T20Z '0E J19qWaAOoN
SIN3INISINGSId HSVO
d3LVMILSVM HO0d F1L1ITHLHON



Z 9bed

T202/L/TT Buipu3 |joiked - welbold ssau|ioM 9akojdw3 €6'% 18ue) Aunwwiod YN £61€S
1202/L/TT Buipu3 |joiked - BuinD aqeireyd aakoldw 00°Ey Kep panun sesuexly Jo eaH 26vES
T202/L/TT Buipu3 |joiked saakojdw3 ¢ uonebiiqo uoddns piiyd 05'8.L Nas asnoybuires|d 3S00 T6¥€S
(d.L IN-S) sepioeys eds ‘ajquiy L ‘sdiiD adoy sl ‘d|qed [991S ssajuiels 68198 "0ul ‘'YSN Xaua) 06Y€S
9afojdw3 mau T - 1eamioo4 panoiddy YHSO v6°82T Teap\ YIoM 68Y7£S
4001030 ‘d1OM WNIJIYS ‘OM/UeW|IBH ‘dL IIN-G S|lig J8ye M GE'/8T san 887€S
suoneladQ Joy) Jaying Hd 62°9.€ 00ganig VSN /8YES
TTT Hun sbumi4 sseug ‘sajddiN XaH T6°G9 D77 ‘oudyoniL 98YES
leg da1s 6ET WUN ZO'TST "ou| ‘sesudisiuz ereis-l L G8Y€S
[l0Y usnop\ ‘abnes AiQ "lorenbay ainssald £T1°/92 ue|d 1paid Alddns Jo1oel ] ¥87€S
SINS|D Ul M3J2S 3pjdeysS J0yduy "ape|d AQaI|S "a|pueH ape|g Jasiey| "pleiseq
3i4 ‘SINN ‘syog ‘Buidnod N-4/ysnd ‘auodl|is ‘1ennd ‘Buign J1addod 184208 2T'292 arempleH Asjuels €8S
|anel9 % auols Buiiney 0zZ'6T9'T Bupponi 1 sawin4 Auuos Z8ves
Iea T - suonduosgns alemyos G9¢ a0lO 08°ZT6'TT "d10D [euoneusslu| [HS T8YES
G6 HUN - sIdullq % siybi| Joy ssautey BulIm T2 19]01A8YD Jl8ssNY 087€S
suolels QE:n_ Je siojelaua) I9|yoy /. UO 3JIAISS ||NH adueualule|N pauue|d mo.ﬁwm.ﬁ o1 .‘_m>>on_ dd 6/.VES
1202/22/0T ybnoiy) s8dlnIas Joid - SISS 1202 €V ¥S9'v. "ou| ‘dnolo NCYH 8/¥€S
duwingd JaremybiH 14 Joj 19%se9 06°9TT VoY LIVES
ulejn 23104 QM 01 ajjswnepn co_:m_:Uo< Juswesesq @C__mwcsoo 9]e]lsy |eay Oo.om._”_m mum__m_owam olelsy |eay 9/¥€9
8SOH UODJBA €T NUN MY JBSIY 9 1e8S 60T HUN usWublY 8|XY T HUN ¥9°0VE'T awdinb3 79 3oni | siamod S.¥ES
sreays ‘l1aziuebiQ ‘sdijo Japuig ‘1sno) ploD 100[4 ‘B|ged 9sn
‘preog ‘sioxIelN wiad azIs Bury ‘eina1s ‘Jalos ysaq ‘sped |eba ‘sped Jaded
Y ‘sabepueg ‘aaljo) ‘suad ‘laweal) ‘Jebns ‘sabpuue) Jsuo] ‘syoog iddy TTvZE‘'T S19Npoid 3210 shnad V.VES
ade] ‘IoNUO ‘JB1ULd 1OSpesH SSaRIIM 2/°0Z8 1oda@ 90110 €/7ES
S19X00S ‘1811ND 0JDIA “10108UU0D ‘UM [eulwld | ‘Bbneg ail
‘sall an ‘Aisieg dLIN/IIO JOION ‘18ZI)igels uawireal ] JOJo ‘gIng IulW-G6 NUN 0L’ T2 S9101S aAnowoINy AJj19d,.0 ZLVES
yuel [e9-GZT ‘|99 8S0H Z9'6ZY upalId epeiL suQ ended AWAZSS
seakojdw3 ¢ Bunsal 1aD wopuey AUd 00°G9T "0u| ‘1S81PsN [euoneN 0L¥€S
VO ‘eluepy - uod BN AN 43M/VMMY quisy asuadx3 [aAell Ty'82T uoke|d [seyoIN 69Y7E€S
auIT e Buiysnjq4 uodaeA o1 anp dn ues|D abeweq Jarep\ 19°6.2 sisieloads Jsisesiq 0N18N 8917£G
wauieanald % ge - S9A0[9 SLUN 00'06T'2 S9A0|9 SN0 L9VES
0ouleH ‘spuag ‘adid 19)4seD ¥ 9Ty 1aremuI\ %00y aI 99%€G
sano|9 Aemy mouy L ‘sisaA Aieyes ‘sjoog diH ‘sUnS urey  Ov'€L€ [edioiuniyl %97 SoYES
abueyd 19114/110 dALIQ Jamod :8buey) 1a)I4/]10 8ET WUN  ¥S'¥Se 80IAIBS J8X03IM % Bbeles s,sor 9¥ES
T/TT - 92/0T dLOM 0} pa|neH spijosolg SpeoT 92 00°089'Y "ou| ‘Buliney sa|ppe uog Awwip €97€S
aulbu3 epuoH/m Jabuins Bur ‘abneo noyum saul yi Ajod ‘sireg 1saL £ 88'0€6'C "ou| ‘salbojouyda L NDI Z9ves
pJepn 1930ng ‘2 piem ‘T piepn Jojeaeax3 ‘T piepn yoedl ABBng ‘s plepn lotenedox3 98'G8Z'T [eay s,wnH T9%7€S
NOILdI¥OS3A INNOWY Ol 319vAvd #
MO3IHD MO

T20Z '0E J19qWaAOoN
SIN3INISINGSId HSVO
d3LVMILSVM HO0d F1L1ITHLHON



¢ abed

1an0D % Bury YN ‘auo) ‘sbury spels /v'€l/ Mue | ondas 91810u0) uosIa1ad £2G5€S
B1dD 99-200T TZ 6% "0D J3JeMUIMN %20y 3N FAAST RS
Siue[d |e 10} - si8qid X 0T 0S°L0T 81810u0) AraT T2SES
G/TT - €/TT d.LOM 0} pa|neH spijosolg speoT 0Z 00'009°'C *ou| ‘BulineH sa|ppe uog Awwip 0cses
spJepueis maN Bulurel] » sarepdn uonediunNWWo) piezeH 62928 ‘0U| ‘Sa1eINoSSY % 19|19 O 6TSES
lreday 1©|4 ¥ST WUN 06°T2C 2111 areisiau| 8TGES
soleo I0} sallened JOAZT X 9T VO'ELY 1aua) Aleneq ||v a1eisialu| LTGES
ArenjiN %2 AiD 8S0YH/Z 1S3 ‘Ul MOJIOH XJed/S 1S3 €T°85/2'S62 uuojnusu| 9TGES
so|ddIN ‘ajod uoisuaix3 /G'T¥ alempieH s,wnH GTSES
Ispue - urey ojul Buppea yuel |an4 punolbiapun Jreday Aousbisw3 00°GZ0‘EE "OU| ‘U0IIONIISUOD S0YSISIOH ¥T1GES
vzz x81enind €92/ $90IAISS NpaID 1odeag SWoH €TGES
SdO - ade] [e211199]3 ‘S1BWWOID Jagqny ‘Sall a|geD ‘JISALIPMaIIS
uoisidald ‘JaAlg INN S|pueH- 1 ‘Sidlld 8SON S|P98N ‘S1I9X0S JSAUPMBIIS UAININ 22'€0T sjoo] 1ybial4 JogreH ZTSES
Sl0yelaua9) 4114 10j [9nd [8s8ld #5920 "ou| ‘uewdeyd % usaID TTGES
6¢/0T - G2/0T [9AeID 9 BUOIS G9'961'C salend ureluno ajuel 0TSES
sJaouanbag
XNy ‘sAejay peollanQ ‘sio1oeiuod Jnaubenuswade|day Jauels - abpiy [edeyd 22722/ Jabureln 60GES
salll reay paoceiday £T NUN ‘GTT NuN abueyd IO £9°GE]'T 9JINISS Bll] 199|d 80G€ES
¥921D de - |ig o1109|3 G8'2Ye dooD 2u109|3 18114 L0SES
[eLasnpuj suijjod ‘suoobe] OM ‘dLOM :Sliig 2U108|3 6T°220'9T ABisyug 90S€S
1800100 - Buipjoyynm a1e1s 1y 80°v9v'v'T ulwpy % aoueuld Jo 1daq@ G0SGES
s1a)|l4 [9n4 ‘@SoH NS ‘sdwe) ‘sdwe|D asoH ‘Yooigy e ‘Y|oLIoN
‘10| eN ‘Y19 % eYaIng ‘Aeg [e1SAID ‘e MO 20D ‘SaxeT unsny ‘|ju| a|jlswnep
‘43 "Pul IN-G BDIAIBS Jojelauds) ‘AB|[eA B||lsWINe|N dduRUBIURIN PaUURld 2Z2'Z.S'Y D77 YInoSs-pIN sulwwind 05€S
€ 'T'G pJe\ - sireday Jeydsy 59886 "0D UONINASUOD piojuRID €05€S
Jasealou| "ouo) TT°20T d1 ‘urey ® 810D 20Ses
Xe| 9siydueld 18qo0 Ly'€L9°9L %00 3mIT YHoN jo Ao TOSES
Xe| aslyoueld 1aqold0 TE'182'CT a|lswne jo Ao 00S€S
¥oa1D deo) ‘sexe unsny ‘ge 14 ‘dLd ‘62 M TOL :Slild SeD $0°06€‘T ABisu3z ulodizua)d 661€S
9IN-G - 181aWonuUalod ‘YdUMS uanNd G6'8i "Ou] ‘wWodv_IIqUOeWOINY 861€S
Z '€ 'q'T splepn/sireday ssei9 % pos 9z'ch/ "Ou| ‘wired Jng % pos sesuexly L6VES
1970190 - sayduag Mo 00°'0S6 yasjume] sesuely 961€S
spig »onil dwnq ‘108lold Aemabpug - spy [eba1 8T v/ a)azeo) jeloowaq sesueyly S6YES
so|ge Buipjo4 00°0E juswabeuey Aouabiaw3 o 1deqg HVv Y6vES
T20Z/L/TT Buipu3 pousd Aed - saxe] |jolked 9/'v€9'Cy usodaq xe] |jolhed €Z-dd
T20Z/.L/TT Buipug pousad Aed - suonnguiuo) wawainey 00'SE9‘2 SUONN|OS JUsWaINay apImuoneN €2Z-1VN
NOILdIYOS3A 1INNONYV Ol 319dvAvd #
MO3IHD MO

T20Z '0E J19qWaAOoN
SIN3INISINGSId HSVO
d3LVMILSVM HO0d F1L1ITHLHON



¥ abed

TT/TT - 6/TT dLOM 03 p3|neH spljosolg speo 0Z 00°009°'C "ou| ‘BulineH sajppe uog Awwip €9G€ES
d17d slosuas aulolyd /8291 *ou| ‘Alddng 79 wawniisu| PAsietole
wswalinbay nwiad 10 Yy - bBuuoyuowolg a1nay % d1UoIyd 00°0S9'T "0U| ‘saleId0SSY % JIayinH TSSES
G pJep\ 81810U0D UlelS 0] SI9||0Y 7 saysnig +9'2S arempleH s,wnH 05GES
SOAJBA Z/T ‘S108Uu0) XoINY ‘SBARA |[eg ‘Sso|ged Mo |
‘SI9AIY ‘syes|D punoy ‘sajod sse|fiaqid ‘erowe) Jreday ybiaid @ 100N PAH 26'295'G s1npolid Aunn preusH 6175€S
SI9pIIAD 8pIxold INYNS % BULOIYD 91°'S9Y'C [edlway) solareH 8Y5ES
S}19one4 wniqg ‘Janiwisuel] [9Aa7 3[qIslawgns GT°20. Jabureln LVSES
lreday 1o} san) o} Joyuow diys zs'8T x3pad 9vSeS
sajdwes nwiad 1O pig ‘soidwes Ja1ep) qelo 08°0.9'v '0) S9JIAISS [eluswuolIAug GYGES
S IN-G ‘T# IIN-G ‘BUl IIN-G :S|lig 21198|3 68°L90'GT ABiag YvSeES
vavos - I4I//M 181N0J 7 S[enuass3 pnoj) 18N JesA-€ ¢0'8TY "ou| ‘||eJNo3siq £vGES
$300|g [eulwid | ‘Sd abpry [adeyD sisyji4 aurl TE'68 €97850€ So1u0n08(3 Aey-161g ZrSeS
siaido) ulwpy % Bu3 - abeianQ % e Ja1dod 9G5'E6E xeuwreleq TYSES
adid OAd ‘a1l z3 1se9 ‘6ldD 159/’ d7 ‘urepy ® alod 0vSES
aourInsu| reuawa|ddns pred aafoldw3 zi'6TZ aJI7 [eluojod 6EGES
19quiadaq - JIuUID Ssau|IdsM ® UIesH 00tTE'S yijesH Joy 1euad abueyd 8EGES
ua9 aIxig ‘ua9 [adey) uolhe|Dd ‘U9 SpI9 BYaINT Se9 0Z'VS ABiau3 uiodisua)d 1EGES
losuas [aAa ® Alend
180 Y 19pIO Xoeg uo sued/sabirey)d [euswuolinug 9 JogeT - E7T % ZFT SHUN GE'/E8 Buneals 1emod sesuerly 9€GES
934 [[eD 1O ‘994 J8qWIBN "AON S9'617 "0U| ‘WBISAS |[eD-8UQ sesue)lyY GEGES
ue|d uoisuad Jo BuloinIas [eloueuld AlJauend 0G°2ZE'T ‘0D 1snl] asuduswy AATAS
€ pJep sdwnis anowsy v vt ‘ou| ‘Bunsodwo) uedBWY ££6ES
sdwngd uononpu| aulolyd pIIngay 69°'8Y/ ‘S salbojouyda] pinj4 pasueApy 2€SES
[eyuay Japullky /8'St 03S[3/\ TESES
"JUN0J9e INO UO
Hpald e aAey [IM 8N "TZ0Z/LT/TT U0 Xued ay) pases|d %29yd ayL 'seming psjrew
u2a( a/AeY 10U PINOYS pue 31IS S,JOpUAA 3y) Je auljuo pred sem ¥2ayd anoqe ayl /T'0S6'2 D71 'YSN 189]4 108UU0D UOZUBA
Syuow t/921AI3S Bujoel L 9|9IYSA LT°056'C D717 'YSN 189]4 198UU0D UOZIBA 0€S€ES
dLIN 4ad Aydiniy ‘ge ‘dLd sliig Jerem €Z2°TTIS'T sdan 62G€S
yloig D4-N ‘sajdwes |wQT Joj Jasuadsiq ‘abplue)d
pIoe yOSZH ‘|0S Bulues|d apoa1os|3 ‘pioe TOH ‘sdi|S 190D ‘Sapl|S 8d0dS0IIN 8€°902'2 3oogan|g vsnN 82G€S
SISIOH d1OM 01 %® d 114 - Bp|g sdO pue dwind ure\-sisioH 01 sireday €Z'TEV'Y "Ou] ‘aueld B I1SI0H paluN JRASTAS
sjamo] dn dod Z9'66€ "ou| ‘sfealwsyd eds 925€S
9SOH WNNJeA - T HUN 60°09% VoY GZSES
S)00H 1e0) ‘suad ‘suoods dnos
‘sped Jaded ‘pajjeisu| ezuspai)d % 3saq ‘sdnD ploD ‘dsno|y ‘Areiq %saq ‘sujdeN $z'Ge9'e s10npold 8210 snnad LA
NOILdIFOS3A INNONY Ol 31gvAvd #
MO3IHD MO

T20Z '0E J19qWaAOoN
SIN3INISINGSId HSVO
d3LVMILSVM HO0d F1L1ITHLHON



G abed

$3009 1d1909Y YseD palaquinN X 9 9¥°2zZe Y00y i jo Buibew % ud [enbia 8/5G€S

sia1do) 10D B ge - abelanQ B iR J191doD 66°22T xeweleq 1/GES

VdIN %® G9€ 8210 dn Bumes swi] enx3 + TZ0Z J8quianoN Joj Buninsuod 00°00S'9 wosues 'y ||aueq 9/G€S

s191s0d A1vjes £8°¥€€ "JU| ‘suoleduNWWo) usawa|D G/GESG

2202/T€/0T NIy} JanajsmaN sabeuey |joiked o1 uondiiosgns [enuuy 00°078 pajesodiodu] HOD ¥/G€S

Jaonpsuel] uoobe1sam IN-G @ sadid wnuiwne pjap 88°9€T "ou| ‘le19N 199YS |jeqdwe) €/G€eg

uaalosreg yeQ aNYM 10} ¢d-900d X /2’861 ABojouyoa | [emsnpul paijddy 2/S€S

saakojdw3 z - wex3 asuddl ||| JoresadO 00°0F IMM-03a T/S€ES

T202/12/TT Buipu3 pouad Aed - saxe] |jolhked €v'/G2 ey usoda( xel] ||j0iked ¥2-dd

T202/12/TT Buipu3 pouad Aed - suonnguiuod uswainay 00°5€9'C SUONN|OS JUBWAINDY dpIMUOIEeN ¥Z-1VN

1202/T2/TT Buipu3 |joiked - weiboid sssujieop aakoldw3 €6'1 18ua) Ayunwwod YN 0.GES

894 diysiaquisy pred @akojdw3 00°00T 99¢8# gn|D s,wes 695€S

1202/T2/TT Buipu3 |joiked - BuinD sqeireyd aakoldw 00'Ey Kep panun sesuexly Jo LeaH 895€S

994 diysiaquisiy pred @akojdw3 00°002 99Z8# an|D s,wes 19G€S

T202/T2/TT Buipu3 jjoiked ssakojdw3  uoebligo 1oddns pIiyd 05°8.LL Nas asnoybulrea|d 3500 99G€G

1918\ Aely 1ejos 29°'/Tv ABisw3a| €z-1LNAdO3T3

S9SOH WNNJeA Pa2JojuIdy dIIM DAd X € G2'8SZ'T uoneiodio) onse|d serels pauun G95€S

UIwpy 92IAISS 1S8d AJUIUOWN +9°SYT 121ua) Buissasoid Xiuiwia | ¥9GEG

NS Jeap ale|d ‘aseals) dn) ‘s|eas sselg ‘aseals) [eas 8£0v/ ‘0D Alaulyoep\ ealesua | €9GEG
syog

‘s1ayseD % sbuly ‘abulH YYD/m S1ess IsA0D ‘simog 19]10 1L ‘'SaARA UsN|d 18S0|D 61'6TS Alddns 7% adid uiayinos 295€S

SOA0|9 PauIT 9293|4 pay ‘Assiar HuUY umolg ¥/ ¥€9 "0u| ‘an0|D-1-fes T9G€ES

aafojdw3 T - 8sIN0D Jaysaljey uoning X939 M T 00°000'T D77 ‘Buiurel] @D %00y oAy 095€S
ped saq ‘s9|i4
BuibueH ‘sAel] [eba ‘JaziuebiQ ysaq Buneloy‘isjdels ‘JaziueblQ puels auoyd
‘1Y passaldwo) ‘preog aselq AiQ ‘aABMOIDIN ‘931100 YOO0H [[eAA ‘SIoxIeN asel]
A1Q ‘e020D 10H ‘ubIS woonsay ‘siap|o eliuey ‘ued ‘||aind ‘sabpue) Jauo ]

‘S]] 1S0d ‘1auue|d ‘srepuse) ‘sadojaaul ‘suoods ‘suad ‘sdiD Jaded ‘Jsweal) 8£'69/2°T s1oNpo.d 21O sniad 6GGES
3%9S0 14 id pul Otp-| ‘Id puelhrepn
‘ge 14 ‘1S BUON XE ‘@1e9 OM ‘1d 83l18uld ‘Isnpuj wnaneg ‘poomae] ‘1snpu|
slreH ‘Buissol) ssaldAD joH yoolqsueT ‘Buix Jauyned ‘aba|j0) Jalioys ‘umeT]
el[2q@ ‘aIxiq ‘aulj|aghen/Aemole ‘uiwpy T4 ‘JUreiN ueld T4 ooigieo ‘20T

Amy ‘3 puejhreny ‘uoofe abpn|s 14 ‘dL14 ‘UNOJIYS Jemolg T4 :s|iig o103|3 /6°LES9E 0111983 20y NI YUON 8555

SIUIOL [DAIMS 93163p 06XZ ‘SAN0ID YIOM Jayrea ‘'sins uley €7°0€E'T s|oo % sal|ddng [edouniy T /SSES

pauJnial pue ssalppe ue INOYIM pajlew Sem 3oay)d - AIOA--UIPJU0D UIASY 9GGES

(21) sreo|d Bums 100} OF 89°ETT'T Auedwo) Buieay GGGES

sope|g Jadip % abueyd 10 00T Hun/ebueyd 10 9TT NUN 9T'2ET 80IAIBS J8X03IM % Bbeles s,sor ¥SGES

NOILdI¥OS3A INNOWY Ol 319vAvd #
MO3IHD MO

T20Z '0E J19qWaAOoN
SIN3INISINGSId HSVO
d3LVMILSVM HO0d F1L1ITHLHON



9 abed

T20Z '0E J19qWaAOoN
SIN3INISINGSId HSVO
d3LVMILSVM HO0d F1L1ITHLHON

Alupuo/iaqi4 pateys 95°92T 191v| v2-LNADDO3T3
@afojdw3 mau T - reamioo4 panoiddy YHSO 00°8TT UIUOD U 609€S
NS ‘IIN-G ‘dLOM ‘dL1d ‘'SUODIBA ‘3j|dWneN 92IAI9S Jalsdwng €T°6€9°T wawabeuepy sise 809€S
aourInsu| reuawa|ddns pred aafoidw3 SG670'T "0D 9dueINSU| [euoiteN uolBuiysem L09€S
sauoyd Juswade|day g + sped! ®® sauoyd |19D d2IAISS JIqOIN 96'922°E SS3JaJIM UOZIIBA 909€S
yro1g O ‘prepuels sayng Hd ‘sde) wswade|day 99'119'T o00gan|g vsn G09€S
SaAeA [feg ‘s®08yD |fed ‘spIT papealyl €0°1zZh uonrelodioD onse|d sarers pauun ¥09€S
)001S - SMaIdS Q.mU _m‘_wcmm>> 3007 _m._mr_m.m>> ‘SINN 8E€'12 ou| .H_om Jels €09¢9
peodjiey alxiy ‘s|iH
abesQ ‘a1e1s-pI ‘|ooyds ybiH ajjawinen/siolelauss) uo adueualuR\ pauueld 06°'9%T'C 2711 “4amod dd 209€S
Jreday 1N0D B||3 00EZ 10} BUOIS /G/M SpJeA 21IgNd G G/'STS Auedwo) a1010U0) Moeglozey T09ES
losuas peg aoe|day - sued/loge/onsoubeld €TT HuN 80°259 juawdinb3 79 oni1 siamod 009€S
1S Y162 IS9M 1 PJeM G PIeM SO 81810U0D 00°058'2 [eaN,o dijjiud 66GES
©020) ‘Jaweal) ‘qing uabojeH
‘XaUd9[y ‘suad ‘aplonoasu| ‘s|louad [edlueyda ‘9a0) ‘slossIos ‘1aziuebliO ysaa 22°98< s1oNnpold 21O snnad 86GES
9SNON "9 PIe0gAdY SSBIRIIM ‘SHOOH JO Hoed-€ 09'0ET lodaqQ 8210 L6GES
S90IMISS [eojuer AJYIUON 0€'620'T "0U| ‘OM | 9JIAIBS S,fO 96G€S
uooeag WBIT 37 Jequy .7 ¥T HUN 96'V6T "0 S9es dPISYLOoN G6SES
Sd X09IM - |Ig 21399|3 S6'V0Y 211109(3 %00y 8T YHON 76GES
$90IMI9S [eba predald @aholdw3 068 pIdIYS eba €65€S
sade | Buunses|y ‘SY00H 18ydley ‘Wbipods a31 20°9ve s|oo | % salddns [edUniA T8 Z6S€S
9zaaunuy ‘spin4 ‘abueyd 10 0ST HUN €0°2YT DIINISS JXIBIM % dbeseS s.a0r T6SES
T2/TT - LT/TT dLOM 0} pajneH spljosolg SpeoT ST 00002 "ou| ‘BuineH ss|ppem uoq Awwir 06G€ES
220z/te/2T nyy uonesuadwo) 7 syauag ® AJSA-3 /suonduosgns ¥H MUY 00'8YS "OU| ‘S31RID0SSY P I3|I19N [ 68GES
TE/0T P3Jiig - s19lold [e1dads pue Jaurelay/elba 00°2.LS "p1 ‘JedreH ® uingiH 88GES
SI9AIY pue S1ea|D punoy TO'86Y s1npolid Aunn preusH /8GES
1800100 10} SIUNODIY 6PIY [9ARID P3|lig €£9'8170'LE 1011SIQ Jamas abpry [aAelD 98GES
010N ‘|rey
NIQ ‘JsuadO quiny/m syjjog pesq ‘Isxealg unaid dwy 0z 189S g JSAUPMaIOS 25 661 l1sburel GB8GES
1300100 JO YIUO S3IDIYSA 193]4 [9S3IQ 8 SBD 8T'ES0'9T uewlsnd 785€S
abueyd 10 20T 1UN 8Y'9Y 90IAISS 8111 199]|4 €8GES
saysiq 1had ‘saueiqualy ‘Jaded uoneredsas aseyd 2¢9°€20°'C JIIUBI0S JBysiH 28G€£S
8 HUN dduelRg % PAINO SBIIL ¥ :BbueyD 10 6%T HUN 86°ZT9 IO ssaidx3 poomiays 18GES
1aquianoON Ul palas||00 834 198 18g010 00°5.8'E pseog sanioe suspies exaing 08S€S
v# d1N ‘UleiN dLIN ‘9BIng/b3 dLIN :S|ig 210813 ¥T'2LEYT ABisyug 6.S€S
NOILdI¥DS3a LNNOWY Ol 379VAvd #
MO3HO ple}



, abed

2€'2eG6'G2L'T SININISINISId HSYD SANNA 171V 1vLOl
- S329YD 9T0¢C s8lss
G8'eZT'e 9T0Z Salas-1uswAed 1salaiu| [euonippy YIUOWN XIS
S'8¢ 984 juares|D Ajlyiuo
£9'€/5°08€ smeld v4av
Zrore'set 12/T2/TT Buipug pouad Aed
6279c'eeT T2/L/TT Buipu3 pouad Aed
86'TEZ'EL0'T SIN3IW3SYNESIA HSVYD TvV.LOL
€Z8EBZANHXDSEOHHT NS 10edWOD HGE Joyenedx 818a@ uyor TE'80L'YS 2711 ‘wswdinb3 Bulquis 0T9€ES
sdn
yoeg Alaneg ‘ped! 10} |1ouad ajddy ‘doysxiop anbeaT fedioiunyy Joj uonesiboy
‘wredgan IONUOIN ‘suonensiBay YINMMY ‘Sfelold AyredwAs ‘youn sapmiwiwiod 08°/SS'T pred upaid yueg eluusiuad| SZ-LNALO3I1E
NOILdIFOS3A INNONY Ol 31gvAvd #
MO3IHD MO

T20Z '0E J19qWaAOoN
SIN3INISINGSId HSVO
d3LVMILSVM HO0d F1L1ITHLHON



NOILdIFOS3A INNOINV

T20Z '0€ JaqWIBAON
AdNN4 NOILONE1LSNOD 910¢
SIN3INISHNGSId HSVYO
d31VMILSVM HO0d F'11LLI'THLAON

Ol 37avAvd
MO3HO



T abed

00°'006'TVE'T $

¥2/TT-22/TT Uo pred sx28yD a|qefed SIUNoddy 10} Jajsuel | JENEIS suoesadO 00°000'802  $ T20Z/W2/TT
£2/1T Uo saakojdw3 01 pred ‘Tg/TT POpUT polad Aed 10} Jajsuel ] Jamas llosed-suonesedO 00'002'SET  $ T202/22/TT
LT/TT UO pred S498yD ajgeded SIUN022Y Joj Jajsuel | JENEIS suoesado 00°00V'¥6  $ TZOZ/LT/TT
ZT/TT-8/TT UO pred $329UD a|qeked S)unoady 1oy Jajsuel | Jamas suonesado 00°000'8ES  $ TZ0Z/ZT/TT
6/TT Uo saakojdw3 0] pred ‘2/TT papul pouad Aed 1o} Jajsuel | lamas [loifed-suoneladO 00'00S'SST ¢ TZ0Z/S/TT
E/TT UO pred $329YD a|qeked Sjunoady Joj Jajsuel | JaMaS suoiesadO 00°000'€EZ  $ TZOZ/E/TT
NOILdIg0S3d NOu4 oL INNOWY 31va

T20Z '0E J8aqWSAON
SH34SNVAHL ANN4

d31VMILSVM XO0d F'11LLI'THLAHON



(4)

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR NOVEMBER 2021

ACTION REQUESTED

Approve the Financial Statements for November 2021.

MR
¥



T 98ed

6.859'¥0L°€SL$

02'68.22v'C$

00'¥€2'162'2$
0Z'GSS°LLLS

G6'/8'/8€'6CLS

(or'¥81'¥.8°G83)
8z'c€zl'sel'6%
L¥19€°180'G$
G#'919'828°21L$
€9'8/8'GEZ°1$
16°0€G'GSE VS
60°288°0G18/$
0Z°/0.'85Z'68%
98'€¥5'G/0'2L$
9r'018'6€L'E$

¥9'¥66'€62°LZ$

€8'29¢°26%
L8'¥90°G$
GZ'8¥8'LLS
2€'956'201%
L9'65€'G$
9v'616'2,8L°C$
£8'299'08¢$
/8'886'0,2'0L$
06'92€'G29°L$
00°00G$

1202 ‘0E 19qWaAON ‘Aepsan]
j93ys souejeq
18}eM3)SEA YO0y 3[NIT YHON

S13SSV V101

S13SSV ¥3H10 Tvi0ol
NOISN3Id O1 d31v13d SMO141N0 d3d34343d
J1aVAITOTH dRINO JIXIA

S13SSV d3H10

INTFNINDA B INV1d ‘ALH3d0¥d TVLOL
NOILYIO3dd3d a3V INWNIODY
SS3HO0dd NI NOILONH1LSNOD

S3ANIT H3IMIS dT10 40 ANTVA "LS3
ININLINDI NTLSAS IM3S
ONIATNG AJOLVvHOav]
SONIATING ON3 ® "INIVIA ® NOILVHLSININAY
SFANLONYLS INVId INJWIVIHL
SANITWILSAS dIM3S
S3ANLONYLS NOILVLS ONIdINNG
anNv1

ININGINDI ¥ INVId ‘ALY¥IdOYd

S13SSV INIFHAINID V101

S3ISNIdX3 dIVdIdd 93H10
JONVINSNI NOILYSNIdWOD SHINHOM dIVd3dd
JONVHNSNI ALITIEVIT dIVd3dd
AHOLNIANI 31IS-NO
A1aVAIFOTY 1SFHFLINI AINHIV
A1aVAIFOTH SINNODIJV
SINNOIJV ONIATOH V4av
11S0d3A 40 S31vIoId11d30
MNVE NI HSVO
HSVO All3d

S13SSV LINJHdND

S13SSsVY



7 93ed

6.859'v01°€51L$

€4'GGE'L0L'€0LS

G2'G92'G05°9%

/8188°€9E'6V$
08'8/8°22.° /1%
1G'62€°0LL°0ES

69'20€°8S 1 81$

00'¥61°219%
00'658°L5¥'2$
00'89.'0¥1$
L8'€v6'829°L$
Gr'GEL'G86°LIL
LGG68'PGL'GLS
6.'650°056'L$
LO'9S¥'629°LS

19°'G66'8€Z'L$

65 ¥2L'PSLS
(09°0LL%)
GLPE0'8PeS
9 Pr9'cErs
00'626'c$
61'G/Z'661$
00 LEL'OVS
8Z'LEV'6S1LS

1202 ‘0¢ 19qWidAoN ‘Aepsan]
jJeayg asuejeg
13)EM3)SEM Y0¥ ST YHON

ALIND3 ® S3ILINGVIT V1Ol

ALIND3 V101l

(SSO1) / IWOONI L3N ¥V3IA INFHHND
SONINHVI A3INIVLIY
V1idvO d31vNOd
IV1idvO d31Ndlid1NOD
ALIND3

S3ILNIgvIT ¥43H10 V101
SNOISN3d O1 d31v13d SMOT4NI d3d9d343a
ALIMEVIT NOISN3Id 13N
G @SVYO-NOILVYOI190 9340
TVSOdSIA dTI0S-01g J04 INGISTY
910¢ S31Y3S-319VAVd SANO4H
¢10¢ S3143S-31aVAVd SANOd
800¢ S31d3S-I19VAVd SANO4
100¢ S3AIFY3S-ITdVAVd SANOd
S3AILNAvIT 43HLO

S3AILNIGVIT INFHHENO V101
378VAVd 1S3HFLNI d3NHOIV
S1143N39 33A01dW3 d3INJOJV
IAAVIT NOILVOVA dINdOdV
IAVIT MOIS AINHOIV
SNIAHVYDO ¥YXFdN3 OL I19VAVd
379VAVd 334 3SIHONVHA
S101d1S1d 43H10 01 @3IMO
379VAVd SINNODJV

SALLIGVIT LINIHAND

s3atrniavi



¥Z'¥/0'v88'0Z$ 88°'€2Z'/v5'2es 00°00v'6¥6'02$
L2 vZ8'6ris LG8YY'9GS 00°009'05$
85°9¥S'v$ re'985' 1S 000%

9Z'v0c$ 95°252$ 00'0$

90°¢e8' P 00°0% 00°0$

vi'S6E PES A WA A 00°005'92$
18VP2'S01S GE8EY'ZTS 00°00L'¥Z$
£0°062'v€.'0Z$ LE'G22'88p'2ZS 00°008'868'02%
L' 10°90£'G$ 000%
00009'2L$ 00052'21$ 00°008'6$
00'08L$ 00'68G$ 000$
00'098'6€$ 00°661'Z€$ 00°00€'9€$
00Z¥e'101$ 65'G1E'85 00°0$
81°/91'05¢$ L1eeL'iees 00°008'GEES
16°669'F$ 96°€GL'LS$ 00°000°L$
89'/66'602% £€'629'Gh2$ 00'00L'6EL$
ZL£18'109'L$ 00'86%'LPS LS 00°00£'209'L$
(96°099%) (15296%) 000%
££°66.'8v$ £8'656'vv$ 00°002'8¥$
G9'Ly6'V6LS r'2LS'o8vs 00001 '8.¥$
68'vLL'vZ6'Z$ 12°65P'6ZL'ES 00'00v'8v6°'C$
6v952'1€8°2$ L2'02.'200'c$ 00°009'558'2$
Z6¥00'50P'2LS 16'19v'S65'€L$ 00°009'8E¥'ZL$

0202 1202 139ang
31va 01 ¥vaA 31va OL ¥vIA 31vd OL ¥v3A

€ 98ed

1LZ0Z ‘0¢ 19qWaAoN ‘Aepsan) Buipu3z syjuop uaAa|g ayj o4

JUSWA)e)G BWOIU|
12)eM3)SEA 320} 3131 UHON

INN3IATH V101

INNIATY ONILVYHIJO-NON V10l
JWOODNI SNOANVYTTIOSIN
d3aNdv3 SINNODSIa
S3LON-FWOONI AINUV3 1STHTLNI
ONIMOIHO-IWOINI GINEVI LSTHILNI
SALFNDIS-INOONI AINTVYI LSTFHTLNI
INNIATH ONIiLVYHd3dO NON

INNIATY ONILVHIdO TV1O0L
SNOILVII4103dS ® SNV1d M3IATA
S1INY3d ONILLND 13341S 8 dVL
S1IN3d NOILO3dSNI TVILaVd
SLINY3d NOILO3IdSNI NOILOINNOD
S3AOYVHO 334 NO-3IL
‘WO B 'S3Y-SAOIVHI 334 F1V1
SAOYVYHO 334 1LV AYLSNANI
SIADYVHO ALTVYNId/ADEVHIINS AYLSNANI
SIDHUVHO HY1NOIH AYLSNANI
ANN43Y IDHVHO J0INY3AS
SIOUVHO IADIAHIS ¥INOLSND
SI9OUVHO INJFNLVIHL AOOMHIHS
SAOHUVHO JDIAGIS ITTTIWNVIN
SIOUVHO JVIAYIS AN 3AISLNO
SIOHUVHO JOINYAS AN 3AISNI

JNNIATH ONILVYHIdO

INNIATH



G L96'CrS'9L$

SZT¥9L'9.9'GL$

00°006'8¥7L'81L$

190/€'850'L$

68'/G.'vz0°L$

00'00¥'091°'L$

19°0.£'850°L$

68°2G.v20'L$

00°00%'091°}$

8.'965'V8Y'GL$ 9¢'90v' LG9 V1S 00°005'886'9L$
£8'L¥0'26% G0'06.'€8$ 0000S'.£1$
G£'8/1'60/$ 00'621'G09% 00°00G'sv.$
LL6Y8'vLLES 26°901'086'€$ 00°000'9€1L'v$
66'182'25$ (G828.'¢€9) 000%
60'856°CLL'1$ GL'€/6'98G'L$ 00°00¥'8€8°1$
18°221'0¥G$ 96°'882'686$ 00°'00Z'€£9%$
1£'889'608'c$ 0L'68L'SLV'ES 00°009'02} ‘¥$
8£'69¢'298% 98'8/9'606% 00°00%'v66%
62'8v5'1228 £2°689°2v2$ 00°002'€0€$
18VLLTYES G0'0LL'2LES 00°00¢'09v$
Sv'¥08'9c$ £G'Z¥6'8ES 00°'006'L¥$
£1°182'291% 8%'G50'G51$ 00°008'091$
06'G8.'8¢$ 10'980'L€$ 00'0%
090LL'G51L$ £9'29¥'161$ 00°008'091$
¥£002'€T1$ 68'¥66'191$ 00°00v'991$
£2'856'G61L$ 8y ¥GE0LTS 00'000'681$
80°162'82$ Z6'182'91$ 00'002'29%
§1'921'c0C$ G6°086'98$ 00'00Z'961$
v0'/50'1S1$ 61'81Z'sZ1$ 00°00¥'G61$
1E°ZEV' 111 86°0GZ'9v1$ 00°008'961$
86'/89'80¢$ 8L'1€2'651$ 00°008'96}$
99'980'90¢'L$ 9118221 LS 00°00%'09%'L$
90'899'¥21L$ 66°1L2L'021$ 00°00¥'2£1$
9.'8v2'8Z1$ 8L'9G1'vELS 00'002'.EL$
£7'909'8r$ 80'695'G2$ 00°002'69%
1T¥v0'56% 8.°196'68% 00°00€'941L$
vre9L'oLL$ or'¥0L'8L1S 00°009'2€1$
0202 1202 139ansg
31va OL ¥V3IA 31va OL ¥v3A 31vad OL ¥vaA
¥ 38ed

1202 ‘o€ 1oquidAaoN ‘Aepsan ] Buipug syjuop uaaa|z ay} 104
jusaudje]s awoou|
J9jeMalse M 120y NI YHON

S3SN3AAX3 TV1OL

SASNIAAXT ONILYYIJO-NON V101
SANOYG T1v-1930 NO LSIHALNI
SASNIAXT ONILYHIJO-NON
SASNAXT ONILYHYIAO TVLOL
SASNAAX3 A3LVIIY SWND
3SN3AdX3 NOISNAd
I1DIHIA NON-ISNIdX3 NOILYIOFA43a
SIVSOdSIA ALYAJO™d NO (NivD) SSO1
JAILVHLSININGY
INIWLHVYCIA NOILVLS dWNd
INTFWLHVAIA INIWLYIHL
1d43d ALI4VS B 1dINOD'AN3T
1430 ONYIINIONT TvYH3INTD
321440 ONIYIANIONT
MHOM NOILVYOO
G# MIHO NOO-OVA
p# M3YD NOO-OVA
£# MIYD NOD-OVA
Z# MIHD NOD-OVA
L# MY NOD-OVA
L# MIYD ONIAAod ¥IMOd
p# MIYD dIVd3ay
£# MIYD dIvday
Z# M3IYO Hivd3ay
L# MIYO HIvday
TvHINTO-SWILSAS NOILOTT10D
Z# M3YD NOISIAT 1AL
L# M3YO NOISIAT 1AL
MI YD IAINA ¥IMOd
MIHD ITOHNYI
MIYD 319NOYL
SASNAdX3 ONILYHIAdO



81'186'GGZ'Y GZ'692'505'9 00'009'€/6°C

000$ (157z88'8¢c1 %) 00°0$

62v9L'v.E$ 000% 000$

(00°168'6€%) 00°0% 00°0%

v'829'62$ 00'0$ 00°0$

(ve 220'6¥1$) (28'116'922%) (00°006'92Z$)
6L°90L°L¥E'vS £9'650°1/8°0% 00°005'008'Z$

0202 1202 13sang
31vad Ol ¥V3aA 31vd Ol ¥V3A 31va Ol ¥vY3IA

G a8ed

JSINOYdNOD LNNOJDV TIVINT / ISINOULINOD TIVINT SSINISNG.s

(SSOT) AWOODNI L3N
(+x) SSOT1OV3/039
SINIWISHNGWITY YNIA
S3IDIAYIS IAISLNO
INTIVA ALYIJO¥d A3 LVYNOQ
SHIVdIY AONIDYIN3
SW3Ll TYNSNNN
340439 (SSOT1) IWOODNI L3N

1202 ‘0¢ 12quidAop ‘Aepsan] Buipug syjuoy usaajg ay) 104

Juawaje}s awoauy
19)eM3)SEM 20Y 31T YHON



¥Z'v/0'%88°02$ £9°€6£°L£8'LS 88°€22'/¥5'22% Lv'921'690°2
1Z¥Z8'6vLS 18°968'9% 1G°8vp'95$ 9Z'v1LT$
85'9v5P$ 00°0$ ¥£'985'71$ 00'0%
9z'¥0c$ 65°€.$ 95°762$ 8Z61%
90°€£8'v$ LLYErS 00°0$ 000$
vi'G6E'vES 92'€96'2$ FA AN 8. V9L
18'vPL'G0LS$ 68'682'c$ Ge8ey'zze 0Z0£Z'1$
£0°'0SZ'¥S.L02$ 78'955°0€8°1$ 1£°6/.'88V'22$ GLZ9¥'9v0'2$
zzlLL'ss v/'9¢8% 10°90¢€'s$ 00'0%
00°009'Z1$ 00°050'L$ 00'052'21$ 00°00/$
000818 00°0$ 00'685% 000$
00'098'6€$ 00'0/9'2%$ 00°G6¥'2€$ 00616'Z$
00Z¥E'101$ 000$ 65°G1£'85% 00'0%
81°/91°06¢$ 9L vI¥'0ES L1°GEL'12ES 2T Y9E'veS
16'669'V$ 000$ 96'¢G/'1$ 00°0$
89°/66'602$ 9z'8cy'81$ ££'629'6¥Z$ 06'885'vZ$
TLEL8'L09'LS ZLShy'8sLs 00'86¥'LPS LS 9c'/61'P9L$
(96°099%) 00°0% (16296%) 00'0$
£€°G6/'8V$ €Z0LY' VS £8'656'v¥$ 01°182'2$

GO LV6'P6LS 0022L'L1$ Zv'2LS'98v$ 00°/82'v¥$
68¥11'v26'CS$ €1°'260'092% 1T°GSY'6ZL'ES 81'G6¥'6/2$
6Y°952°'1£8°C$ (A TAWAZAS 12°02.200'€$ 98'€29'8.Z$
Z6'400'60V'21L$ GG/0Z'60L°1$ 16'197'G6G ‘LS £5°600'G1Z'L$
0z0¢Z 0z0z 1202 1202
31va OL ¥v3A HIGWIAON 31va 0L ¥vVIA HIFWIAON

g asded

L20Z ‘0€ J9qWAAON ‘Aepsan] Buipuz SYjUo USA3(T 3y} 104

JUaWJE)S AWOoIU|
13)ema)sepq %20y 3|1 YUON

INNIATH TVIOL

INNIATH ONILYHIJO-NON V101
JNODNI SNOIANVTT13OSIW
a3INdv3 SINNOJSIA
SILON-IWOINI A3NYVI 1SIHILNI
ONIOIHO-IWOOINI 3NV LS3HTLINI
SIALIFINDOIS-ANOINI INYVYI LSIHILNI
INNIATH ONILVHIdO NON

INNIATH ONILVHIdO TV1OL

SNOILVDIJI03dS 2 SNV'1d M3IAIY
SL1INY3d ONILLND 13341S ® dV1
S1IN3d NOILO3dSNI Tvildvd
S1INE3d NOILOIdSNI NOILOINNOD
SA9YVHO 334 NO-3IL
‘NOD B "'SIY-SADUVHOI 334 31V
SADUVHO 334 31V AYLSNANI
SADUVYHI ALTVYNId/IDHEVYHIUNS AHLSNANI
SADHUVHI AVINOIY AHLSNANI
AaNN43Y 39dVYHD JDIAY3S
SIOYVHI FDIAYTS HINOLSND
SADHVHO ININWLVIHL AOOMYIHS
SIADUVHO IDIAYTS ITTFINNVYIN
SAOUVHI FDIAYAS AN 3AISLNO
SADUVHI IDIAHIS UIN JAISNI
INNIATY ONILVHIdO

INNIATY



GV’ /96'CYS'9LS$

69'LLp'959'LS

GTY91'9/9'G1$

96°¢88°0vE 1

19'0/€'850'L$

12'616'76$

68°/5.'v20'L$

€8'921'68$

19°02€'850°1L$

LL'616'v6$

68°25.'v20'L$

€8'9/1'68¢$

8.°965'¥8Y'GLS

86°165'19G'1$

9e'90v° LS9V LS

€1°202'152°L$

€8'L¥0'/6$ ¥8'988°G$ G0°06/'¢8% 16°€55'9$
GE'8/¥'G0L$ G1'662'06% 00°6/1'509% 0622¢'1$
LL6Y8'YLL'ES 82'8/9'16€$ 25°901'086°$ G1e8e'Lies
66'18.'25% 000% (gg°282'¢€9) (00'109'81%)
60856'222'L$ 6922y 202$ G1'€/6'985'1$ 11826118
18'221'0%5$ 90°L9¥'/¥$ 96'882'685% SY'Gre'6eS
1£'889'608'¢$ 08°992'86v$ 0L681'cLt'cS G6'691'062$
8€°69£'/98$ 29v.€'6L8 98'8/9'606% 12°165'08%
62°8¥5'122$ 9v'€9/'12$ £2°689'/¥2$ 06'618'cZ$
18'vLL'ZYES €€°/10'GE$ GO'0LL'ZLES Lr6v.'92$
S'¥08'9¢$ 10'€89'2$ £6°2v6'8c$ 19'816'c$
€17182'291$ 68°80t'c1L$ 8¥'G60'G5 1S 10'622'S1$
06'G8.'8E$ 16°019'e$ 10'980°1€$ GY'yL6'es
09°0L1'651$ 19°20S'CL$ €9°29¥'1G1$ 99°Z€T'v1$
¥£00.'€21$ 290¥¥'0L$ 68'v66'191$ v6'9LY'8L$
£2'8€6'G61% £€8282'21% 8y ¥Se'012s ¥9/€2'61$
80°162'82$ 96'Lv.'L$ 26°182'01$ GLYIES
G/'9/1°c02$ 6£'882'01% G6°086'98% 00°0$
¥0°/S0°1G1$ G9°'9/6'01% 6/'812'621$ YIMACAAKS
€28V 1LLS G0C20'v1LS 86'052'9¥1$ R AR
86°/89'802% Ly'¥Te'0Ts 81°1€2'651$ 16°'09€'L LS
99980°90€'1$ 69°2/E'¥0LS 9r'118'221'1$ ¥6'G/8'96$
90'899'¥Z1$ 6€'125'6$ 66°'122'021% 60'622'CL$
9.'8¥2'8Z1$ SLIY0'LLS 8L°9G1'¥ELS 8¥'022'01$
£7°909'8v$ 99'LLLeS 80°695'62$ 00'0%

1T ¥¥0'56$ €2°95/'8$ 8/°196'68% 95°1/6'9%
yreoL'oLLs 8'668'8% ov'v0.'8L1$ LY'€02L°0LS
0202 0z02 1202 1202
3Lva OL ¥VaA HIGWIAON 3Lva OL ¥VIA HIGWIAON

[ 98ed

1202 ‘0 laquiaAoN ‘Aepsan] Buipug syuoW UaAd|g ayj Jo4
JUSWAYE)S dUI0dU|
19)eM3)SEM ¥20Y [T YHON

S3SN3IdAX3 V101

S3ISNIdX3 ONILVIIdO-NON TV1OL
SANO4 11v-193d NO LS3A3LNI
SASNIdX3T ONILVHIdO-NON
S3ASNIdX3 ONILVHIHO TVI0L
SASN3IdX3 a3Lv13d SWAND
ISNIdX3 NOISN3Id
I1DIHIA NON-ISNIdXT NOILVIOTdd3d
STVSOdSIA ALYIdOHd NO (NIVD) SSOT
IAILVILSININGY
INIWLHVY4Id NOILVYLS dWNd
INIWLHEVYCIA INTFN1IVIHL
1d43A AL34VS B "1dWOD AN
"Ld3d ONIY3INIONT TVH3INTO
301440 ONIYIINIONT
HHJOM NOILVYOO1
S# M3JO NOJ-OVA
¥# M3HO NOD-OVA
€# M3IHD NOD-OVA
Z# M3dO NOOD-OVA
L# M3HD NOD-OVA
L# M3JO ONIAJOY 43MOd
P# M3HD dIvd3d
€# MIHO Hivd3d
C# MIHD AIVd3d
L# M3YO divd3d
IVHINIO-SWILSAS NOILOITIOD
¢# M3YD NOISIAITIL
L# M3HD NOISIATTAL
MIYD IAEA HIMOd
MIHO FTOHNVYIN
M3HD 31dN0YL
S3ASNIdX3 ONILVHIdO



3SINOYANOD LNNODJV IV / ASINOTAINOD TIVINT SSINISNExx

(SSOT) IWOODNI L3N

81°186'65ZV (52°0101£2) 6Z'692'G05'9 G 192'GL9

00'0$ 00°0$ (15'z88'8¢1$) 00°0$ () SSO7 OVa/O39

6Z¥91L'v.LES 00°0% 000$ 00°0$ SLNIWISHNAWITH YINT 4

(00'168'6E3) 00'0% 00°0% 000% S32IAY3S JAISLNO

¥'829'62$ 00°0$ 000$ 00'0$ ANTIVA ALYIH08d A3LYNOd

(e L20'6¥7$) (69°2¢6'LL¥S) (28°116'9229) (00'520°¢E$) SHIVdId AONIDY3INIT

6.°901°LYE'V$ ¥6'126'081$ £9'650°128'0% G'262'80L$ SW3LI IVNSNNN
IH0439 (SSOT) IWOON! 13N

0z0Z 020z 1202 1202

3LVA OL ¥VIA HIGWIAON 31vd OL ¥V3IA HIGWIAON

g aded

1202 ‘0¢ Jaquiaaop ‘Aepsan] Buipuz syjuop uaaa|3 ayj o4
JudWIdE}S SWOoIL|
13]EM3ISEM %00 SPHT YHON



(5)

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS PRESENTATION
FOR PROPOSED NATURAL RESOURCES LOAN
WILLDAN FINANCIAL SERVICES

Willdan has performed an in-depth assessment of North Little Rock Wastewater’s finances and
Long Term Plan. The cost of services study includes the latest projections for the proposed
$45 million State Revolving Loan Fund from Natural Resources of the Arkansas Department
of Agriculture. Dan Jackson from Willdan will be making a presentation of the Financial

Analysis.

MR



T :9bed

NVATIIM AN -

1202 Jaquiaded
uoljeluosSald }jjeis

ue|d wia] BbuoT

pue sisAfeuy [eloueul4 NMMTIN T202

AN 1s1emalsep) 400y 311117 YLION




Z :abed NvATll _>>§

sda)s 1xaN pue Arewwnsg -

SISAjeuy [eloueulH
uo paseg ue|d a1ey pasodold -

92INISS
J0 1S0D pue sjuswalinbay snuanay -

SOWN|OA pue siswolsny) -

sajey uo punoibyoeg -

% Jew o4 uolejuasaid




€ :abed NvATll _>>§

S1S09 J13Y) J9A02 10U 0p 1ey)
aoe|d ul sayel aney Sailjin JO %0y-08 -

sIeaA Juadal
ul Apuedijiubis pasealoul sey swalsAs
Bulurejurew pue Buliredal Jo1s0D -

aouanyul 01 Aljige s.AlD e puokaq
9le Sasealoul ajel I0j suoseal Auely -

anunuod o)
pajoadxa pual) (eah 1ad 049-G solel
Buisealoul uaaq sey Aljnn abesany -

Fatray AIN1U8D 1sTZ 8y} Ul

k10 Saley J9jemalse/\ pue Jate |\ Inoge sioe




p :abed NVATIIM ;

obeJane JS)UIM UO Paseq aJe SaWN|oA
(40D 1saseau 0] dn papuno.)

79°G$ pala1dN 40D J1ad arey

SOWN|OA 19leMalSEeAA SIUNOJIY ||V

(swnjon Jo 40D ¥ sapn|oul)
G0'8T$ abueyD aseg / wnwiulp

suwi A3 apisinQ 1o apisuy|

[el11sSnpu| 10 [e1oJawwo) ‘feliuapisay - SJUN0IY ||V

ANIA sarey AJUIUON M/ 1Ua1in)d

k10 NMME TN




G :abed NvdTI _>>§

MM A0 |l NMMAIN

- 00'9$

- 00°0T$
- 00'ST$
- 00°0Z$
- 00'9¢Z$
- 000€$
- 00'S€S$
- 00°0v$
- 00°Gv$
- 00°09%

L6'VES

€GIv$

Fa1ray %204 8117 pue NAMMN TN
Yl Joy L — sabreyd MW 1ualind




NVATTIMN ;

199} 2IqNd 00/ S! JusfeAinba NAMMY TN :ILON 9 :abed

Z
= o
— T Ty @ 5
T =3 ' 0 o ﬂ w U — .
O = O - - = ™ o o 3 = =

a2 + T o ® = 3
v g = © = 3 g e & a & py)
2 2 & = g = & § 3 o 5 3 6
5 3 3 ® v @ s ®2 @ F w0 =

] ua1In) ]
€G'ces 82°¢ccs
60°GP3
2L 19%

0001$
0002$
000c$
00 0¥$
00°05%$
00'09%

000.%

Jaremalsep\ (40D 89°9) suojes 000'S

uosrredwo) abireyn Ajyiuo renuapisay



) :abed NvATll _>>§

SJawolsn)d [elIsSNpu| #Z apn|aul Jou saoq 910N

WOD S3d SpIsinQ 3apIsinQ Spisu| Spisu| apisu|
ajlewne alpWnep]  [EIRIAWWOD  |[BlUSpISaY  |[BlRISWWOD  Ajwed-jinpy  [Enuspisay
¥¥e 0Z% 8¢c
LEL'T | 000
Z6S'L 069°'L L 000°0L
- 000Gl
0€8°L¥ = IBeJOL - 000°02
56T L goo'sz
% TZ0Z Jea\ 1S9 — sse|D Jawoisnd Ag

i S1UN022Y JaIEMBISe/




8 :afed NvATll _>>§

0€0Z 6202 820¢ [Z0Z 9202 S¢02 ¥20Z €20¢ 2202 Le0Z 020Z 6L0C 8LOC LLOZ 9L0Z SLOZ ¥LOZ €LOZ 2LOZ LLOZ 0LOZ 6002 800C L00C 9002

- 000°G

- 000°0k
- 000Gk
- 00002
- 000°6T

- 000°0€

0/1°Z¢ S¥6 62

- 000°GE

p #58°L¥
Zve'sy viocy - 000°sy

- 000°0§
palinboy ajawnep

SJUNO0JJdVY 1Sedal04 pue |edllolSIH

k10



6 :abed NvdTll _>>§

ose %TT
apisu| °PISINo
Awes-niny IEHEOPIESd

%€

jenJawuwo)

%CT
%S€ S3Y djjpwnep]
opisul A
[eluapisay elIsnpu
jerisnpuj %
INOD 3j|]swnen

400 165700 = TVLOL

alla

HIALVM A LEYM

i

sse|D Ag sawn|oA pa||ig AL




68L'LET'Y

i

980y

0T :abed NVATIIM ;

0€0T 6¢0Z 8T0T LZOZ 9¢0¢ SZ0T ¥<0C €C0T ZZ0C TZ0OT 0¢0¢ 6TOC 8TOZ LTOZ 9TOT STO0C ¥T0Z €T0¢ ¢T10Z TT0Z OTOZ 600 800¢ L00T 900¢

T729'se9’s

165700y TOob‘ZE6’E

ZZO'ISEY i

palinboy a|jownen

000°000°C
0000STC
000°00€C
000°0St'Z
000°009°C
000°0SL°C
000°006°C
000°0S0°€E
000°00Z°€
000°0SE’‘E
000°00S°E
000°059°€
000°008°E
000°0S6'E
000°00T ‘v
0000SZ'y
000001
000055y
400

SaWN|OA P3||lg 1Se23404 pue [ed1i01SIH




TT :abed NvdTl _>>§

walsAs puedxs pue urelurew ‘aredals o) palinbai ue|d
JuswaAoidwi [elded jo Buipun) — sajel uo 1oedwl Juedyiubis 1ISON  ©

pappe aq
0] paredionue aje Saduenss| 1gap Mau OM] ‘palnal g [|IM 108p BWoS  «

sieaA uanbasqgns uey) Jaybiy aq 0] pajoadxa sAepno jeudes Tzoz =«

sajel J1aybiy 1e asealoul
0] 1Sed2al0j} ale (aourinsul/auljoseh/sfealwayd) sasuadxa ureua) =

JeaA 1ad 94G-£ asealoul [|IMm sasuadxa bunelado 1soy  ©

% suondwnssy [eloueuid ueaiiubis
aﬁ-_._ 1Se28.10 92IAIBS JO 1S0D




2T :abed NVATIIM ;

G6¢'€20'¢ G6.°256°€C 005°'626'T¢ V101
G66'996'¢C G66°'996'C - [edioutid
- 0052921 0052921 1SaJalu|

92INI3S 102

00¥'9T¢ 001'9T¢ - 9AIBS9Y PI|oS oI
000'€.9'E 000'€.9'€E - skenQ reuded
(00T'€E8'P) - 00T'€E8'Y uoireldaldag
- $ 006'828'ST $ 006'828'GT $  bunesadQ/puuosiad
adoualJajIg 32IAISS 1906png
J0 1500 2202
% SOD 'sA18bpng 220z AL

k10




/LZAd 01 ISNO
pallied s1sod

109(oud I\ 2°2$

PayVal
i

e1 :abed

uolld9||0D Juswilesal|

000°00S'T$

00'009°'6T9'0.$

009'6TT°2.$ = TVLOL

NVATTIMN ;

-$

000°000°0T$
000°000°0Z$
000°000°0€$
000°000°07$
000°000°05$
000°000°09%
000°000°0L$
000°000°08%

9202-2202 ue|d 1uawanoiduwi [eyded

NMMA TN




T :9bed NVATTIM ;

9¢0¢ Gc0c 4404 €coc ¢c0c¢
0%
000°000°C
000°'000't
000°'000'v$
000°000'9
000°000°8
000°'000°8%

000°000°0T
000°000°CT
000°'000'tT

000°000°GT$ 000°'000°9T
000°'000°8T

000°000°'8T$

000°'000°0¢

000°000°S¥$ = 1VLOL
% dID pun4 01 sanss| 1gaQ a.nin4 1Se93104

Yl NMMA TN




GT :abed NvATll _>>§

Z22A4 Buile1s 000'Gz9$ a1ewIsa 109 welubold uswaode|day aul] 821AI8S [elluapIsay apn|aul sAeinQo [elude)d

00£'8TE"'LC 90T'S0¥'9¢ 0T0°LES'VC ¥,1'088'€C G6.°¢56'€C 9JIAISS J0O 1SOD |el0L
20v'9.9'C 20v'9.9'C 00S°LT. 00S°LLS 000°'STE UOIIIIN GF7$ -- 8dWISS 198Q
T09'GET'E T09'GET'E 89G°//.S'E G677'6T6'C G61'6T6°C uaing -- adIBS 19=d
000°008°C 000°008°C 000°008°C 000°008°C 00¥'688°'¢ sAeinQ [ended
/62'909'8T $ €0T'€69'LT $ <¢S6'TvP' LT $ 6..°€859T $ 006'828'ST $ Bunresado
9¢0¢ Gcoc ¥20c €coc ¢c0e
¥ JA 1804 € JA 1S024 ¢ JA 1S24 T JA 1824 1ea\ 1Sa

9JIAISS ]JO ]1S0D 1SeIal04

|l NMME TN




9T :9bed NvATll _>>§

92IAIBS 108 m  sAe|1nQ |eldepom  BunesadOm

T€0Z 0EO0Z 6¢0Z 8cOZ LcOZ 9¢c0Z Gc0OZ tvec0d €c0c <2coc

alla

HIALVM A LEYM

k10 NMMEIN

9JIAISS ]JO ]SO0 1SeI9.10-

-$

000°'000°G$

000°'000°0T$

000'000°ST$

000°'000°02$

000'000°S¢$

000°'000°0€$

000'000°SE$




/T :abed NvdTl _>>§

Yiuo Jad 0G'T$ 994 welbold 1uswaor|day aul] 82IAISS [ellUapISay

6GT'9G99'T 00.°/S 12/'189 006'8G€ 002'6¢ 000'¥¥¢ 2€9'8/¢ T€EOZ
LT8'TGS9'T 00.°2S 12/'189 006‘8S€ 002'6¢ 000'¥¥7¢ 062'v.2 0€0c
AL WAL 00.°/S 12/'189 006'8S€ 002'6¢ 000'v¥¢ GT0'0.2 620¢
VEE'EYI'T 00.°2S 12/'189 006‘8G€ 002'6¢ 000'¥¥7¢ 108'G9¢ 8¢0¢
Z6T'6E9'T 00.°2S 12/'189 006‘8S€ 002'6¢ 000'¥¥7¢ G99‘'T9¢C 120¢
YTT'GE'T 00.°/S 12/'189 006'8S€ 002'6¢ 000'v¥¢ 18G'/G¢2 9¢0¢
00T'TE9'T 002G 12/'189 006‘8G€ 002'6¢ 000'¥¥7¢ €1G'€Ge Gc0c
8¥T'229'T 00.°2S 12/'189 006‘85€ 002'6¢ 000'¥¥7¢ T29'677¢C ¥20c
/G2'€29'T 00.°/S 12/'189 006'8G€ 002'6¢ 000'¥¥¢ 0€.'S¥C €¢0¢
L2V'6T9'T ¢ 00.°/S $ 006‘8G€ $ 00Z'6¢C $ 000'vve $ 006'TVC $ 2c0c
[elol S994 YYN 994 1uswade|day sabiey)n awoou| saljjeuad sabreyd
1_y10 aul7] 92IAI8S » S99 a1eT 1SaJlau| » safeiyoinsg  juswieal]
‘Wwo) 1 'say Ansnpuj poomiays

SONUAaAdY 9ley-UON




g7 :abed NVATIIM ;
¥02'286'0E 6S1'999'T 29e'8e9'ce 295'806'G 000°008°C 008'626°€C T€0C
125'GT18'6¢ LT8'TS9'T eve'L9vTE €00°2T6'S 000°008°C 0vg'sS.L'2e 0€0¢
602'€0.L'8C A4 WAL M 2s.'0sg'0e €00°2T6'S 000°008°C 6v7.'8€9°'T¢ 620¢
88¢'G¥9°L¢ YeES'EV9'T €29'88¢'6¢ €00°2T6'S 000°008°C 029'9.G5°'0¢ 8¢0¢
T¥9'6€9°'9¢ 261'6€9'T £€8'8/2'8¢ €00°2T6'S 000°008°C 0£8'995'6T L20¢
98T°'€89°Ge YT1'GE9'T 00£'8TE L2 €00°2T6'S 000°008°C 162'909'8T 9¢0¢
900'VL.L'Ve 00T'TE9'T 901'S0t'9¢ €00°2T6'S 000°008°C €0T'€69°LT T4
£€98'606'cC 8v1°229'T 0TO'LES'VC 850'G6C 'V 000°008°C 2S6'TvY LT ¥20¢
91G'/G¢'2e 1G2'€29'T ¥1,'088°'€C G66 961 ' 000°008°C 6..°'€85°9T XA
gogc'eee’ce  $ Lev'619'T $ G6LCS6'€c $ G6V'vECY $ o00ov'688°c $ 006'828'ST $ 2ecoe
Juswalinbay anuanay YILVYMILSYM

uawalinbay Sanuanay ERIIVERS ERIIVELS sAe|1nQ sasuadx3

anuanay aley-uoN 10 1S0D ILETq [elride)n Bunelado

19N SSo7 [elol

Juswalinbay anuanay 19N




6T :9bed
818'GTS'C v/v'616'L €09'€€L'6 980'266'2T LIY'2TT'6
000°'002'6 000'002'8 000'000‘T 000'08T'ET 009'6€5'/2
8V8'STL'TT v/¥'6.T'9T €09'ceL'ee 980'2.1'92 110'259'9¢
- 000'000't 000°000'8 000'000'ST 000'000'8T
085'959'¢ GES'8YE'C 965'TT9'C G8Y'896'T 889'888
G6.'6. 9e€'.6 126'62T GZT'16 G/8'S/T
v/v'6/6'L $ €09'€€L'6 $ 980°266'CT $ LI¥'ZTT'6  $ PIS'/8S'LT $
9202 G202 202 €202 2202

.

NVATTIMN ;

pun4 aAlasay -- aoue|eg bulpug
ue|d Juawanoidwy eude) ssa

$92IN0S [e101

(pun4 Bunjonay) 19eg wua]-buo]
Spaad0id 9T0Z S8uUaS

Saley WoJ uoinNguiuo) pun4 anasay
Aouabunuod 10} ajgejreny sanuanay 19N
ICEIEIT]

“SpunH JO S82Jn0S sNid

pund aAIasay -- aodue|eg buluuibag

1Sedal04 aauejeg pund NMMA 1IN




NVATTIMN }

asealoau| 9
asealou| $

abireyD Jayemalsep\ [e1ol

400 £ - |1'g Ajyiuo uo 19eduw|

Joy Jad -- abreyd awnjon

19y ¢ 1ST -- abrey) aseq

sarey AJYIUOIN Wwo)/say

0z :9bed
%0°8 %0°9 %0°G %0°G %0°G
Zre e €6'T G8'T VLT
£€'9Y $ 1627 $ 6vor $ 958 $ TL9E $ L67E $
Ly 269 €59 229 26°S ¥9'S
26°€T $ ST'ZC $ 0602 $ 06°6T $ G6°8T $ S0'8T $
9z-uer Gg-uer vg-uer gz-uer zz-1eiN ua1ind
CYNMEENTE YNEETTE aANo8YT SINIRETTE SYVIRENE

ue|d a1ey pasodold




Tz :abed NvdTl _>>§

pasodoid jua.1no
MM 20y Sl - NAMWETTN = NAMWHTIN

420y 3|17 pue NMMA TN
409 L — sabueyd AJYluoN gzoz yatenw




2z :abed NVATIIM ;

a|qelIA Ajreloueuly
urewsal |Im Ajljnn ayr eyl ainsus o]

siakedarel AQ

pajoadxa a2IAIas Jo Aljenb ybiy ays

urejurew 0} paJinbal sjuswanoidw|
[ended ul uoyjiw g/$ punj ol -

sosuadxa
Buneisado paseasour Aed o] »

S, ¢sarey i1snlpy NMMY TN 1snIN Aym
aﬁ-_._ Arewwns uolyeiluasalid




ez :abed

ssuonsan®

NVATTIMN ;

k10




(6)

CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING SERVICES
For
ROSE CITY AND MILITARY BASINS PIPE BURSTING 2021 REHABILITATION PROJECT

Staff recommends engaging Halff Associates, Inc. for construction engineering services for the
Rose City and Military Basins 2021 Pipe Bursting Rehabilitation Project. The lump sum
contract is for $114,560 to handle the on-site construction inspections, construction
administration services, project coordination and field engineering services for the duration of
the construction contract. The construction contract schedule for the 26,215 linear foot pipe

bursting project is 250 days.

ACTION REQUESTED:

Authorize staff to enter into a contract for construction engineering services with Halff
Associates, Inc. for an amount up to $114,560.

MR
¥



(7)

CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING SERVICES
For
DIXIE AND BARING CROSS PIPE BURSTING 2021 REHABILITATION PROJECT

Staff recommends engaging Halff Associates, Inc. for construction engineering services for the
Dixie and Baring Cross 2021 Pipe Bursting Rehabilitation Project. The lump sum contract is
for $95,000 to handle the on-site construction inspections, construction administration
services, project coordination and field engineering services for the duration of the construction
contract. The construction contract schedule for the 18,456 linear foot pipe bursting project is

180 days.

ACTION REQUESTED:

Authorize staff to enter into a contract for construction engineering services with Halff

Associates, Inc. for an amount up to $95,000.

MR
¥



(8)

HILL LAKE PUMP STATION — CONNECTION FEE WAIVER REQUEST
FOR PROJECT FIRE

The Hill Lake Pump Station and Force Main was constructed in April 2001. The total project
cost was $1,519,653.10 consisting of a $750,000 grant and $769,653.10 from North Little Rock
Wastewater reserves. Consistent with NLRW policy, a connection fee was established to
recover the utility’s funds, and to date only five (5) parcels have connected with a total of
$62, 657.61 collected to date.

We have received a request from Mayor Hartwick for waiver of the connection fee for an
unnamed development. A copy of the Mayor’s request and a map identifying the subject
development site is attached. Based on a development site of 142 acres, the projected
connection fee is $184,463.69.

ACTION REQUESTED:

MR
¥



OFFICE OF THE MAYOR

TERRY C. HARTWICK : PHONE (501) 975-8601
MAYOR . FAX (501) 975-8633

mayor@nir.ar.gov

CITY HALL
P.O. BOX 5757
NORTH LITTLE ROCK, ARKANSAS 72119-5757
website: www.nlr.ar.gov

November 19, 2021

Michael Clayton
7400 Baucum Pike
North Little Rock, AR 72117

Dear Mr. Clayton:

This letter is regarding the Project Fire development in the newly annexed section of North Little Rock.
The City of North Little Rock is happy to assist in the development of this project. As with any new
development, there are many opportunities to collaborate and make this a reality.

Scott Kerby has estimated the impact fee for this projecf to be $184,463.69. We are requesting that
North Little Rock Wastewater waive this fee as part of a larger effort to bring more jobs to North Little
Rock. Our city has already benefitted from the addition of the, Amazon project, which has provided well
over 1,500 jobs with great pay and benefits. The impact of Project Fire will be similar, as it will bring
another Fortune Top 100 business to our city, resulting in more residential and industrial customers for
North Little Rock Wastewater.

Sincerely,

Terry C. . artwick
Mayor

"An Equal Opportunity Employer”



‘sanueltem pajjdwi 1o passaidxa Aue INoym auop S! eep Sy Jo asn
10 aaueidasoy “Aued sayloue Aq asn o elep auy) Jo asn Jadoidwi
woyy Buisiie asuajap Jo 1500 Buipnjour ‘3o0y ami Yuon Jo Ao
ay) pue AN JaTeM S1SEM %904 S1IT YUON Sy Isurebe ainyeu
Aue jo sabeuwep 10 's1S09 ‘swrejd Aue woly Aljigel] INoyNm pue
SSa|Ley %00y 3|MT YUON J0 A au1 pue AN Jatepm a1sem 3204
A YUON 8y pjoy Agasay saop 1asn ay) ‘erep siy) Jo aoueldadoe
Aq pue t1asn ay) Jo 3su 3j0S ay) 1e SI ANjIN JBNEM AISBM 420Y
I YUON 8u1 Uey) Jay1o suoAue Aq erep ay) Jo asn Auy AN
1918\ 91SEM %903 NI YUON U} JO 1Jauaq pue asn 3jos au
10} S22UN0S SNOLIEA WO} PA)IdWOD SEM UIBIBY PAUILILOD BIEp BYL

uiseg uonels dungd ase IIIH

493EMIISEM HI0Y 93317 Y341ON

Aunwwod 19sn SI ays pue ‘NOI ‘dIdD0I8Y 'SOSN ‘YASN ‘SA SNAiy/SIAND ‘solydesfoad teisyues ‘9A3099 Uexeiy ‘Us3 :921N0S

(sasdv s191)
uiseg uoneys duing aeq INH

ALNNOD MIS¥'INd
MO0¥ FLLLIT HLYON

(sadv b-ztL)
aai4 3afoay

uoneis dwind e |jiH

T6€




MUNICIPAL LEAGUE WORKERS’ COMPENSATION TRUST 2022

(9)

The Utility received an invoice for the 2022 Workers' Compensation Insurance in the amount

of $59,518. The amount paid for 2021 was $60,778. The National Council on Compensation

Insurance Rates for our payroll classes, increased by 11%. Our experience rating went from

1.08 to 1.01 and we received a 4.5% discount for 2022 compared to a 3% discount for 2021.

The number of claims for the last five years are below. An amount of $63,800 is included in

the 2022 budget for the workers compensation insurance.

CALENDAR YEAR NUMBER OF CLAIMS
2021 6 (as of 11/12/21)
2020 6
2019 13
2018 7
2017 11

ACTION REQUESTED:

Authorize payment to the Municipal League Workers’ Compensation Trust

in the amount of $59, 518.00.

MR
¥



MUNICIPAL LEAGUE WORKERS'
COMPENSATION TRUST
P.O. BOX 37
NORTH LITTLE ROCK, AR 72115
501-374-3484

NORTH LITTLE ROCK WASTE WATER
PO BOX 17898

NORTH LITTLE ROCK, AR 72117

1O

O/ mS_llu. BD BlublNG

11/01/21 Page 1
Fund Number 1
Fund Year 38

PAY THIS AMOUNT

$59,518.00

FROM  L7uL72v2zs VHRU 1273172022

Class| NCCI Classification Payroll Rate Premium
7580 | SEWAGE DISPOSAL 3,697,600 1.64 60,641.00
8810 | CLERICAL 967,900 .11 1,065.00
TOTAL 4,665,500 61,706.00
ARK SELF-INS TAX 1,851 TOTAL MANUAL PREMIUM 61,706.00
EXPERIENCE MOD 1.01

TOTAL STANDARD PREMIUM 62,323.00

DISCOUNT 4 .50% 2,805.00

TOTAL 59,518.00

TQTAL NORMAL PREMIUM 59,518.00

PAY THIS AMOUNT $59,518.00

%%MA &f






